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Investigating

_os Alamos
National Laboratory

For UFOs and other Weird Stuff

Los Alamos, the birthplace of the atomic bomb, is America's premiere national research center. Located on fortress-like
mesas overlooking the Rio Grande, Los Alamos was a secret city during World War I, the brain center of the
Manhattan project. Today Los Alamos National Laboratory (LANL) is composed of many different laboratories
engaged in a variety of scientific research. Although secret projects continue today within individual laboratories, you
can drive and hike around much of the facility. A major project of LANL today is cleaning the environmental damage of
its Cold War past.
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Los Alamos National Laboratory

Local Documents

e Technical Area 33. Exotic claims prompt a detailed field survey.

e Technical Area 53.

UFO Claims and Discussions

e An account of Enrico Fermi's Alien Question: "Where is Everybody?" Los Alamos research report.

e Los Alamos and other areas of New Mexico were the site of a series of "Green Fireballs" seen in 1948 and 1949.
[See Jerome Clark's UFO Encyclopedia, Vol. 2, p. 182-191.]

External Links

e LANL Home Page
o LANL Research Library. Includes many electronic documents, indexed through their catalog.

e Maps
o How to get to L.os Alamos*, including maps.

Web Search Sections Below: Books | General | Options | Eooter

People & Organizations Selected in People File

Martin Piltch-(1), Johndale Solem-(Longtime-employee)

Footnotes for Above: (1) Longtime employee in laser physics and quantum electronics.

General Links

Self-Focussing Laser Developed at Los Alamaos+ - Article in Aviation Week, 12/3/96 <12/10/96 #1>
LANL e-Print Archive - Technical Articles. <3/29/97 #2>
Norris Bradbury obituary+ - Key Figure in Atomic Bomb (13 lines) - Article reference - Published: 8/21/97 - Source: AP
(News Service) [Posted by Dave Bethke] <8/23/97 #3>
National L abs - Good resource for LANL, LLNL, LBNL, and SNL (not the show) <5/31 #4>

Books from our Catalog Listed in Random Order

Book Book Book Book Book
7] 7]

Secret Mesa: Inside Los Alamos National Laboratory by Jo Ann Shroyer - $24.95
Los Alamos Hiking Trails Map by Andrea Kron - $5.95

Los Alamos and the Development of the Atomic Bomb by Robert W. Seidel - $6.95
Children of Los Alamos by Katrina R. Mason - $15.95

The Curve of Binding Energy by John McPhee - $10.00

index.htmlI[01/03/2022 02:27:03]


file:///C|/Users/Main/websites/www.ufomind.com%20html%20modified/html/place/us/nm/lanl/ta33
file:///C|/Users/Main/websites/www.ufomind.com%20html%20modified/html/place/us/nm/lanl/ta53
file:///C|/Users/Main/websites/www.ufomind.com%20html%20modified/html/place/us/nm/lanl/docs/fermi_question.html
file:///C|/Users/Main/websites/www.ufomind.com%20html%20modified/html/place/us/nm/lanl/docs/fermi_question.html
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.lanl.gov
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://lib-www.lanl.gov/
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.lansce.lanl.gov/maps.html
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.lansce.lanl.gov/maps.html
https://files.afu.se/Downloads/Websites/www.ufomind.com/html/cgi-bin/websearch.cgi?search=Los+Alamos+National+Laboratory
https://files.afu.se/Downloads/Websites/www.ufomind.com/html/people/p/piltch/
https://files.afu.se/Downloads/Websites/www.ufomind.com/html/people/s/solem/
https://files.afu.se/Downloads/Websites/www.ufomind.com/html/area51/list/arc/1996/v096n028.html#m3
https://files.afu.se/Downloads/Websites/www.ufomind.com/html/cgi-bin/hist.cgi?n=1
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://xxx.lanl.gov/
https://files.afu.se/Downloads/Websites/www.ufomind.com/html/cgi-bin/hist.cgi?n=2
https://files.afu.se/Downloads/Websites/www.ufomind.com/html/area51/list/1997/aug/a23-002.shtml
https://files.afu.se/Downloads/Websites/www.ufomind.com/html/cgi-bin/hist.cgi?n=3
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.gdl-i.com/area51/places/National_Labs.html
https://files.afu.se/Downloads/Websites/www.ufomind.com/html/cgi-bin/hist.cgi?n=4
https://files.afu.se/Downloads/Websites/www.ufomind.com/html/catalog/pub/471/04063/
https://files.afu.se/Downloads/Websites/www.ufomind.com/html/catalog/k/kron/
https://files.afu.se/Downloads/Websites/www.ufomind.com/html/catalog/l/labomb/
https://files.afu.se/Downloads/Websites/www.ufomind.com/html/catalog/c/childla/
https://files.afu.se/Downloads/Websites/www.ufomind.com/html/catalog/c/curve/
https://files.afu.se/Downloads/Websites/www.ufomind.com/html/catalog/pub/471/04063/
https://files.afu.se/Downloads/Websites/www.ufomind.com/html/catalog/k/kron/
https://files.afu.se/Downloads/Websites/www.ufomind.com/html/catalog/l/labomb/
https://files.afu.se/Downloads/Websites/www.ufomind.com/html/catalog/c/childla/
https://files.afu.se/Downloads/Websites/www.ufomind.com/html/catalog/c/curve/

Los Alamos National Laboratory

To change an existing link, report a bad link or find out more about the entry, click on its number.

Add A NewLink To This Page |

+indicates documents stored on this server.

Reader Comments Regarding "Los Alamos National Laboratory™ - Latest First

Any comment in this section is solely the responsibility of the reader who posted it.

Add A CommenfTo This Page |

This site is supported by the Ufomind Bookstore
Please visit our business if you appreciate our free web services. New ltems

Created: 8/18/96 gc
Last Modified: 11/26/96 gc.e

index.htmlI[01/03/2022 02:27:03]


mailto:wstine@msn.com
https://files.afu.se/Downloads/Websites/www.ufomind.com/html/
https://files.afu.se/Downloads/Websites/www.ufomind.com/html/place/
https://files.afu.se/Downloads/Websites/www.ufomind.com/html/place/us/
https://files.afu.se/Downloads/Websites/www.ufomind.com/html/place/us/nm/
https://files.afu.se/Downloads/Websites/www.ufomind.com/html/org/copyright.shtml
https://files.afu.se/Downloads/Websites/www.ufomind.com/html/org/
https://files.afu.se/Downloads/Websites/www.ufomind.com/html/catalog/
https://files.afu.se/Downloads/Websites/www.ufomind.com/html/catalog/new/
https://files.afu.se/Downloads/Websites/www.ufomind.com/html/cgi-bin/history.cgi?file=/place/us/nm/lanl/
https://files.afu.se/Downloads/Websites/www.ufomind.com/html/cgi-bin/history.cgi?file=/place/us/nm/lanl/
https://files.afu.se/Downloads/Websites/www.ufomind.com/html/cgi-bin/referrals.cgi?file=/place/us/nm/lanl/
https://files.afu.se/Downloads/Websites/www.ufomind.com/html/cgi-bin/referrals.cgi?file=/place/us/nm/lanl/
https://files.afu.se/Downloads/Websites/www.ufomind.com/html/cgi-bin/feedback.cgi?file=/place/us/nm/lanl/index.shtml
mailto:webmaster@ufomind.com

	Local Disk
	Los Alamos National Laboratory


	VzL25tL2xhbmwvaW5kZXguaHRtbAA=: 
	form1: 
	key: Mufon
	mode: title
	input20: 
	input3: 


	VzL25tL2xhbmwvaW5kZXguaHRtbAA=: 
	form0: 
	input6: 




